The Midland Mission was started in February 1954, as a result of Bro. Gabriel Carrier's French Radio Program. It first met in the home of Raymond Broussard.
In December 1954, a building was constructed on the land donated for that purpose, by Mrs. Johnny Meyers.

Bro. Carrier continued to lead until Bro. Sam Aucoin was called as pastor. He led from 1956 through 1957.
Bro. Duet Johnson supplied until the Mission was able to secure a pastor.

The Mission called Bro. Orville Castleberry as pastor in 1962. The Mission was moved to its present location. Under his capable leadership...

Bro. Jack Walton was pastor from 1960 to 1962. During his pastorate Mr. E. E. Wild donated the land upon which the Mission is presently situated. The educational building was constructed. He resigned in 1965.
In September, 1969, a pastor's home was purchased and moved onto the Mission grounds. An additional bedroom and bath were added.
Bro. Jerry Richardson succeeded Jack Walton. He was followed by Ron Aguillard. Both served approximately two years. On his departure in September, 1978, Bro. Myles Lilley served as interim pastor for about eight months. In April, 1979, the present pastor, Bro. Charles Kraus, was called and moved on the field May 11, 1979.

From its beginning in 1954 and for several years the mission was sponsored by LeJeuene Memorial Baptist Church in Eunice. In the years following, First Baptist Church, Crowley, sponsored the mission. For a brief time Maplewood First Baptist Church was co-sponsor of the mission.

We deeply appreciate what these three churches and all other churches and groups have done to help us. Throughout the years the State Mission Board and the State Baptist Women have helped the mission maintain its ministries.

Many thanks to First Baptist Church, Crowley, Pastor Charles Bennett, Members of Mission Committee, Deacons and Staff members who for a long time blessed our lives and immeasurably aided us to ward the goal we achieved. Thanks also to all our former pastors.